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From: Trial Chamber V Communications

Sent: 14 October 2022 12:29

To: Court Management-Court Records

Cc: Associate Legal Officer-Court Officer; VWS Legal; Trial Chamber V Communications;

OTP CAR 1IB; D29 Yekatom Defence Team; D30 Ngaissona Defence Team; V44 LRV
Team; V44 LRV Team OPCV; V45 LRV Team; Chamber Decisions Communication

Subject: Decision on the VWU request to reclassify filing annex ICC-01/14-01/18-1600-Conf-
Anx1

Dear colleagues from CMS,
In light of the below email, the Single Judge instructs CMS to reclassify ICC-01/14-01/18-1600-Conf-Anx1 to public.

In the spirit of efficiency, the Single Judge would appreciate if the VWU, going forward, would avoid sending
separate emails in relation to the reclassification of filings and their annexes, but rather combines them in one and
the same email.

Kind regards, TCV

From: E—
Sent: 14 October 2022 11:06

To: Trial Chamber V Communications [ NI
Cc: Court Management-Court Records I /ssociate Legal Officer-Court Officer

e
Subject: RE: Decision on the VWU request to reclassify filing ICC-01/14-01/18-1600-Conf

Dear Colleagues,
Please be informed that the VWU finally decided to request the public reclassification of the Annex as well.

Kind regards,
|

From: Trial Chamber V Communications | EINRNLGIENINGNN
Sent: 14 October 2022 10:31

To: Court Management-Court Records [INENRLEEE
Cc: Trial Chamber V Communications [ I NRLIIIIIE. ' \'S Legal
OTP CAR IIB I D29 Yekatom Defence Team [N, D330
Ngaissona Defence Team [IINNENEBQNE; /44 LRV Team OPCV
I 44 LRV Team NG /45 LRV Team NG
Associate Legal Officer-Court Officer | INRNRERNEGE Chamber Decisions

Communication GG
Subject: Decision on the VWU request to reclassify filing ICC-01/14-01/18-1600-Conf

Dear colleagues from CMS,
In light of the below email, the Single Judge instructs CMS to reclassify filing ICC-01/14-01/18-1600-Conf to public.

The Single Judge reminds VWU to file a public redacted version of Annex 1 to this filing within the deadline set in
decision ICC-01/14-01/18-1608.
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Subject: The Prosecutor v. Alfred Yekatom and Patrice-Edouard Ngaissona: ICC-01/14-01/18-1608 - Decision
Adopting Additional Directions regarding Statement Corrections during Witness Familiarisation

Click here to open the filing in the Judicial Workflow Platform.
Cliquez ici pour ouvrir le fichier dans Judicial Workflow Platform.

The purpose of this email is to inform you that the document mentioned below has been registered in The
Prosecutor v. Alfred Yekatom and Patrice-Edouard Ngaissona.

Le but de ce courriel est de vous informer que le document mentionné ci-dessous a été enregistré dans Le
Procureur c. Alfred Yekatom et Patrice-Edouard Ngaissona.

Decision Adopting Additional Directions regarding Statement Corrections during Witness Familiarisation
Issued by Trial Chamber
Reception Date/hour / Recu le date/heure : 13/10/2022 11:15:00

Registration Date / Enregistré le : 13/10/2022
Notification Date / Notifié le : 13/10/2022

This constitutes the official notification form foreseen in Regulation 31 of the Regulations of the Court.
La présente tient lieu de formulaire de notification tel que prévu a la norme 31 du Réglement de la Cour.

Only documents satisfying the requirements set by Regulations 23, 26 and 36 of the Regulations of the Court will be registered in the
relevant record.

Seuls les documents répondant aux critéres énoncés aux normes 23, 26 et 36 du Réglement de la Cour sont enregistrés dans le dossier
correspondant.

The Court Management Section shall not have any input into formatting, editing and any other alterations to documents received for
registration.

La Section de I"administration judiciaire ne procéde a aucune mise en forme, édition ou autre modification des documents regus aux
fins d"enregistrement.



